

**THIS IS A DRAFT AND WILL BE REPLACED BY THE FINAL, SIGNED ORDINANCE OR
RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL.**

AN ORDINANCE

**ESTABLISHING NEW FEES AND AMENDING FEES AS INCLUDED WITHIN
THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 BUDGET WITHIN THE GENERAL FUND AND
WITHIN THE RESTRICTED FUNDS OF CARVER SPECIAL REVENUE;
PARKING OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE; SOLID WASTE OPERATING
AND MAINTENANCE; AND STORM WATER OPERATING; AND AMENDING
THE CITY CODE OF SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS (CITY CODE) TO REFLECT
SUCH CHANGES.**

* * * * *

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO:

SECTION 1. Fees. Fees within the General Fund and within the Restricted Funds of Carver Special Revenue; Parking Operations and Maintenance; Solid Waste Operating and Maintenance; and Storm Water Operating are hereby established and/or amended as provided for in Attachments A through C, inclusive, as follows:

Fees	Attachment
General Fund	
Convention and Sports Facilities Department	A
Fire Department	B
Health Department	C
Office of Historic Preservation	D
Carver Special Revenue Fund	
Convention and Sports Facilities Department	E
Parking Operating And Maintenance Fund	
Center City Development And Operations Department	F
Solid Waste Operating and Maintenance Fund	
Solid Waste Management Department	G
Storm Water Operating Fund	
Transportation and Capital Improvements Department	H

Attachments A through H are hereby incorporated in this Ordinance for all purposes.

SECTION 2. City Code Revisions. The publisher of the City Code is hereby authorized to revise the City Code to reflect changes provided for in Attachment A through C, inclusive; to correct typographical errors where necessary; and to format and number paragraphs to conform to the existing City Code.

SECTION 3. Severability. Should any portion of this Ordinance, for any reason be held illegal, inoperative, invalid, unconstitutional or ineffective, the remainder shall, nevertheless, stand effective and valid as if it had been enacted or ordained without the portion held to be illegal, inoperative, invalid, unconstitutional, or ineffective.

SECTION 4. Public Meeting. It is officially found, determined and declared, as a matter of legislative finding, that the meeting at which this Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place and subject matter of public business to be considered at such meeting, including consideration and adoption of this Ordinance, was appropriately given, all as required by law, including the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.

SECTION 5. Effective Date. Unless specifically provided for otherwise, this Ordinance shall take effect October 1, 2018.

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of _____, 2018

M A Y O R
Ron Nirenberg

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk

Andrew Segovia, City Attorney

ATTACHMENT A
GENERAL FUND
Convention and Sports Facilities Department

SECTION 1. Section 32-4 of the City Code is amended to add the following fee:

	<u>FY 18</u>	<u>FY19</u>
Last-Minute Change Fee	n/a	\$50

SECTION 2. Section 32-4 of the City Code is amended to increase the following fees:

	<u>FY18</u>	<u>FY19</u>
Extended Time Fee	\$100	\$150
Marley Dance Floor (off-premise rental)	\$60/day	\$75/day
Marley Dance Floor (use at Carver)	\$60/event	\$75/event
Piano (9ft. Kawai)	\$100	\$125
Small LCD Projector	\$50	\$75
Cleaning Fees	\$100	\$150
Lease/Rental Charges: Little Carver Civic Center		
For Profit/Non-Profit (charging admission)	\$200	\$250
Non-Profit (not charging admission)	\$100	\$150
Rehearsal (per 4 hour period)	\$100	\$150
Lease/Rental Charges: Jo Long Theater		
For Profit/Non-Profit (charging admission)	\$350	\$400
Non-Profit (not charging admission)	\$200	\$250
Rehearsal (per 4 hour period)	\$100	\$150
Technical Fees:		
Fee for technical staff during business hours	\$20/hour	\$30/hour
Fee for technical staff on weekends & holidays	\$26/hour	\$30/hour

SECTION 3. Full Force and Effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT B

GENERALFUND Fire Department

SECTION 1. The City Code of San Antonio, Texas (“City Code”) is hereby amended to reflect the increase in fee for services in the Fire Department. Additions are underlined and deletions are ~~struck through~~.

SECTION 2. Chapter 15, Health, Section 15-3(a) is hereby amended as follows:

Sec. 15-3. Fees for emergency medical services.

(a) The fee for the transportation (transport) of patients requiring basic life support emergency medical services is ~~nine hundred fifty dollars (\$950.00)~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) per patient plus twelve dollars (\$12.00) per mile. The fee for the transportation (transport) of patients requiring advanced life support level I emergency medical services is ~~nine hundred fifty dollars (\$950.00)~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) per patient plus twelve dollars (\$12.00) per mile. The fee for the transportation (transport) of patients requiring advanced life support level II emergency medical services is ~~nine hundred fifty dollars (\$950.00)~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) per patient plus twelve dollars (\$12.00) per mile. In addition to the transportation fee, a surcharge of one hundred dollars (\$100.00) is assessed to each nonresident patient who is transported for emergency medical services. A nonresident is any person who does not permanently reside within the territorial limits of the city or who resides within the territorial limits of an adjoining incorporated city which does not have a contract with the city to provide emergency medical services.

SECTION 3. Full Force and Effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT C

**GENERAL FUND
Health Department**

Attachment to be completed as part of Final Ordinance

ATTACHMENT D
GENERAL FUND
Office of Historic Preservation

Attachment to be completed as part of Final Ordinance

ATTACHMENT E

**CARVER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Convention and Sports Facilities Department**

SECTION 1. Section 32-4 of the City Code is amended to add the following fees:

	<u>FY 18</u>	<u>FY19</u>
Little Carver Civic Center Ticket Prices	n/a n/a	\$90/Season \$25/Individual
Jo Long Theater Ticket Prices	\$300/Season	\$325/Season
Playbill Advertising:		
Two-Page Spread	n/a	\$3,000
Inside Front or Back Cover	n/a	\$2,000
Outside Back Cover	n/a	\$2,500
Full Page	n/a	\$1,500
Half Page	n/a	\$1,000

SECTION 2. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.

ATTACHMENT F

**PARKING OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE FUND
Center City Development and Operations Department**

Attachment to be completed as part of Final Ordinance

ATTACHMENT G

**SOLID WASTE OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE FUND
Solid Waste Management Department**

Attachment to be completed as part of Final Ordinance

ATTACHMENT H

STORM WATER OPERATING FUND Transportation and Capital Improvements Department

SECTION 1. The City Code, Chapter 34, Article VII “Drainage Utility”, Division II “Administration of Drainage Utility”, Section 34-1114 entitled “Drainage utility charges” is hereby amended by adding the language that is underlined (added) and deleting the language that is stricken (~~deleted~~) to the existing text as set forth in this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. The City Code, Chapter 34, Article VII “Drainage Utility”, Section 34-1114 entitled “Drainage utility charges” is hereby amended as follows:

- (d) Residential properties shall be assigned a rate category and assessed a drainage utility charge based on impervious area as provided in the following table:

Residential Rate Category	Impervious Area in Square Feet	Monthly Fee
Tier 1	≤ 2,750	\$3.60 <u>3.67</u>
Tier 2	> 2,750—4,220	\$4.74 <u>4.83</u>
Tier 3	> 4,220	\$10.02 <u>10.22</u>

- (e) Non-residential properties shall be assigned a rate category and assessed a drainage utility charge determined by a base fee and impervious fee in accordance with the values provided in subsections (e)(1) and (2):

- (1) *Base fee* shall mean a flat monthly fee assessed among all non-residential benefitted properties as determined by Bexar County Appraisal District property records. The FY 2018~~9~~ amount is calculated at sixty-four~~five~~ dollars and fifty-three~~eighty-two~~ cents (~~\$64.53~~65.82).
- (2) *Impervious fee* shall mean a monthly fee assessed on all non-residential benefitted properties on a per square foot basis and prorated based on the percentage of impervious area within the benefitted property.

Non-Residential Rate Category	Percent Impervious Area	Monthly Fee per 1,000 Square Feet
Tier 1	≤ 20%	\$0.29 <u>0.30</u>
Tier 2	> 20%—40%	\$0.43 <u>0.44</u>
Tier 3	> 40%—65%	\$0.56 <u>0.57</u>
Tier 4	> 65%	\$0.71 <u>0.72</u>

SECTION 3. Full force and effect. All other provisions of the City Code shall remain in full force and effect, unless expressly amended by this Attachment or other provisions of this Ordinance.